Annelize Erasmus

From: MUKHOLA, STEVEN (GDARD) <STEVEN.MUKHOLA@gauteng.gov.za>

Sent: Monday, 06 September 2021 2:36 PM

To: Ronel Dreyer

Cc: ‘Annelize Grobler'; ‘Christiaan Rossouw'; 'Elzette Cilliers’; ‘Tian van Rooy'
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR CONFIRMATION OF PROPOSED PPP PLAN : SKY CITY FILLING

STATION BAR (GAUT 002/21-22/E2988)

Dear Ronel

Your plan is accepted and you must submit application and reports through EIA Online System. One hard copy must
also be send to the Department.

Regards

From: Ronel Dreyer [mailto:roneld@isquare.co.za]

Sent: Monday, September 6, 2021 11:00 AM

To: MUKHOLA, STEVEN (GDARD) <STEVEN.MUKHOLA@gauteng.gov.za>

Cc: 'Annelize Grobler' <agrobler@landscapedynamics.co.za>; 'Christiaan Rossouw' <ChristiaanR@cosmopro.co.za>;
'Elzette Cilliers' <ElzetteC@cosmopro.co.za>; 'Tian van Rooy' <TianR@cosmopro.co.za>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR CONFIRMATION OF PROPOSED PPP PLAN : SKY CITY FILLING STATION BAR (GAUT 002/21-
22/E2988)

Dear Steven
Herewith updated PPP Plan.

Regards!
R

A, ...

From: Ronel Dreyer <roneld@isquare.co.za>

Sent: 06 September 2021 10:52

To: 'MUKHOLA, STEVEN (GDARD)' <STEVEN.MUKHOLA@gauteng.gov.za>

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

Ronel Dreyer

Cell: 082 375 2015
Email: roneld@isquare.co.za
Website: www.isquare.co.za
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From: MUKHOLA, STEVEN (GDARD) <STEVEN.MUKHOLA@gauteng.gov.za>

Sent: 26 August 2021 08:53

To: Ronel Dreyer <roneld@isquare.co.za>

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

Your plan does not cite the Directions issued. Your plan does not cite the requirements of virtual meetings, sending
documents through email or how you will address the need for a meeting. Please check the directions specifically for
Gauteng and address the matters | have raised sorry for late respond.

Regards
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Disclaimer:

The Gauteng Provincial Government does not take responsibility for Gauteng Provincial Government users' personal views. Gauteng
Provincial Government services available online at www.gauteng.gov.za - The information contained in this communication from
steven.mukhola@gauteng.gov.za sent at 2021-08-26 08:53:38 is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for use
by roneld@isquare.co.za and others authorized to receive it. If you are not roneld@isquare.co.za you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Ronel Dreyer [mailto:roneld@isquare.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 12:51 PM
To: MUKHOLA, STEVEN (GDARD) <STEVEN.MUKHOLA®@gauteng.gov.za>
Cc: 'Annelize Grobler' <agrobler@landscapedynamics.co.za>; 'Christiaan Rossouw' <ChristiaanR@cosmopro.co.za>;
'Elzette Cilliers' <ElzetteC@cosmopro.co.za>; 'Tian van Rooy' <TianR@cosmopro.co.za>
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Subject: REQUEST FOR CONFIRMATION OF PROPOSED PPP PLAN : SKY CITY FILLING STATION BAR (GAUT 002/21-
22/E2988)

Dear Steven

It is understood that you can confirm whether this Public Participation Process Plan is acceptable
in terms of the DFFE directive for Public Participation in Gauteng.

We hereby request your approval of the attached plan.

Thank you and kind regards

Ronel Dreyer

Cell:
Email:
Website:
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